

Mateo León

Calle 124 47-48 Apto 404

☎ (+57) 3208643807 | ✉ mateoleon127@gmail.com | 📱 mateoleon44 | 🌐 <https://www.linkedin.com/in/mateo-león-alzáte-96912a162>

Summary

Currently a systems engineering student in his 7th semester at Universidad de los Andes. With almost one year of experience in software development specialized in front end. Eager in learning new technologies and of every opportunity I come across.

Experience

Dhamova

SOFTWARE ENGINEER

- Creation and development of software solutions using Javascript and Firebase
- Creation and development of software solutions using Vue.js

Bogotá, Colombia

August 2017 - November 2017

nHance

SOFTWARE ENGINEER

- Database design for a software solution
- Creation, deployment and development of software solutions using Firebase, Javascript and Vue.js

Bogotá, Colombia

July 2018 - October 2018

Imagine Apps

SOFTWARE ENGINEER

- Native app development using Javascript, Firebase and angular 6
- Creation and development of a massive learning platform using Javascript and Angular 6
- Use of various APIs for payment such as ePayco

Bogotá, Colombia

June 2019 - July 2019

Main projects

Dhamova

SOFTWARE ENGINEER

- Web application used for managing the requests of insurances, using Firebase as the main pillar of the project using Javascript, CSS, HTML, Bootstrap
- Web application based in the gamification of surveys made for a specific public using Javascript, Vue.js, CSS, HTML, Firebase, Bootstrap

Bogotá Colombia

August 2017 - November 2017

nHance

SOFTWARE ENGINEER

- Web application based in the idea of buying and selling architectural plans using Javascript, Vue.js, CSS, HTML, Bootstrap

Bogotá Colombia

July 2018 - October 2018

Imagine Apps

SOFTWARE ENGINEER

- Native application based in the idea of gamification for massive trivias using Javascript, Ionic, Angular 6, CSS, HTML, Firebase
- Web application based in a learning platform with multi categories using Javascript, Node.js, Angular 6, CSS, HTML, Firebase, Bootstrap

Bogotá Colombia

June 2019 - July 2019

Education

Gimnasio vermont

BACHELOR'S DEGREE

- IB diploma 2016

Bogotá Colombia

2016

Universidad de los Andes

SYSTEMS ENGINEERING

SOFTWARE ENGINEER

Bogotá Colombia

August 2016 - November 2020

Abilities

Technical abilities

- Java
- Javascript
- RDBMS: SQL
- Angular 6
- Vue.js
- Bootstrap
- HTML
- CSS
- Node.js
- NoSQL
- BPMN
- Python

Soft skills

- Teamwork
- Interpersonal communication
- Ethic
- Active listening
- Problem solving capabilities
- pressure tolerance
- Respect for opinions

Languages

Spanish

NATIVE LANGUAGE

- Advanced

Second language

ENGLISH

- Advanced
- TOEFL 100/120, 2016

Third language

JAPANESE

- Basic level